

Re LIGHTNING TEST.txt

From: Vu.Pham@faa.gov
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 9:48 AM
To: Center, Ronald E
Subject: Re: LIGHTNING TEST

Attachments: Test description.pdf

Hi Ron,

I concur with your lightning test proposal.

Thanks,

Vu Pham
WSA Engineering Services
Communications/Spectrum
425-227-2480
vu.pham@faa.gov

"Center, Ronald E" <Ronald.E.Center@boeing.com>
02/12/2008 12:10 PM
To Vu Pham/ANM/FAA@FAA
CC
Subject LIGHTNING TEST

Vu,

We are applying for a license to conduct lightening tests on aircraft components. The location of this operation will be in our building 9-101, at our facility located in Tukwila. This testing will be conducted inside a metal building with all of the doors closed. Due to the test article size composition and test configuration, this is a non-intentional radiator, and we have conducted this test at the same location with no interference issues noted. We also have existing licences at other locations in the Puget Sound, and have routinely conducted this type testing without issue. The specific test description is attached. In the past we have gained FAA local coordination on these type licenses, and we request your concurrence/coordination on this licensing action as well. Your assistance is appreciated.

Thanks,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6583

<<Test description.pdf>>